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Sarah Bachmann

From: Sourceable <e-news@designbuildsource.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2016 7:40 AM

To: comms@nationalprecast.com.au

Subject: Industry News Update
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More Building Practitioners Disciplined 
for Melbourne Apartment Blaze 

 

The official investigation into the Lacrosse Apartment blaze in 
Melbourne has led to the referral of two more building practitioners 
for disciplinary action over failure to perform their work in a 
competent and professional manner. 

 

   

  

  

 

What are the 

Building Materials 

of the Future?  

 

 

 

SA Pins Hope on 
Schools for 
Construction 
Growth  

 

 

 

  

 

What Do 
Construction Costs 
Look Like Across 
Australia?  

 

 

 

Will Cash Strapped 
Gov'ts Trade Floor 
Space for 
Infrastructure 
Funding? 
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How Can Australia 
Improve at Dam 
Risk Management?  

 

  

 

Will New Gov't Give 
the Construction 
Sector What it 
Needs? 

 

     

  

 

Sydney Councils 
Warned Over Value 
Capture Plans  

 

 

 

Supply Chain Risks: 
What Questions 
Should You Be 
Asking? 

 

 

 

On the Edge of the 
Conscious Asset 
Age  

 

  

  

 

Healthier 
Workplaces Drive 
Productivity and 
Well-being 

 

 

 

Building on the 
Social Network  

 

 

 

How Depreciation 
Estimates Assist 
Developers and 
Investors  
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Sent 

to:comms@nationalprecast.com.au 

If you prefer not to receive 

future e-mails of this type, 

click here 

Sent By:  
Mediasource Pty Ltd 

PO Box 6257 Chapel Street

South Yarra NA 3141 

Australia 
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